Muhammad Sajjad

Lab Technician

School of Chemical & Materials Engineering

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Sajjad is working as Lab Technician in the School of Chemical & Materials Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Sajjad has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

| Master in Islamic Studies University of Sargodha , Pakistan | 2014 - 2016 |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------|
| BSc in Bachelor Of Software Engineering UET Peshawar , Pakistan | 2005 - 2010 |
| F.Sc in Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan | 2002 - 2004 |
| Matric (SSC) in Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan | 2000 - 2002 |
| | |
| Experience | |
| Experience Lab Technician School of Chemical & Materials Engineering | 2020- Present |
| Lab Technician | 2020- Present 2015 - 2015 |